

ELVINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Tuesday 16th April 2024 at **8.00pm** in the Atkin Room, Elvington Village Hall.

MINUTES

019/24 Councillors Present: Cllrs J Laverack (Chair), M Moorhouse, J Gallery, J Young, J Rickard, S Lloyd

020/24 Apologies: None

021/24 Declaration of Interests: None

022/24 Minutes: To approve the notes of the meeting held on 19th March 2024

Proposed: Cllr Moorhouse Seconded: Cllr Laverack

023/24 Matters arising from the Minutes not elsewhere on this agenda:

- i. Elvington Lane addresses: there has not been a response from CYC, The Clerk will chase. **YE**
- ii. Email domain change: Cllr Laverack is continuing to obtain a .gov.uk address. **JL**
- iii. Railings near the bridge: Yorkshire Water has not responded to the request to replace the railings after their removal to carry out pipe repairs in the road. The Clerk will chase, **YE**

024/24 Agenda Items:

- i. Emergency Plan: has been circulated. It has been written to the template provided by NYCC. Parish Councillors are asked to read it and confirm that they are happy to approve the document. **All**
- ii. Casual Vacancy: will be advertised on Facebook **JL**

025/24 Correspondence (in)

(Available from the Clerk)

- i. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Street Trading Consent Policy Consultation
- ii. Public Sector Executive Newsletters
- iii. Voluntary Voice
- iv. White Rose updates

026/24 Correspondence (out) None

027/24 Financial:

Receipts noted:	Double Taxation - £3086 .00
Payments approved:	Room Hire Parish Council (March) - £10.00
	First Responders - £20.00
	YLCA Subscription - £461.00
	Grass Cutting - £290.00

Other Matters: Operating Statement. Bank Statement checked by Councillor.

028/24 Planning Applications:

New Applications:

24/00517/FUL- First floor extension to create additional storey (resubmission) - Roserey, Hopewell Place, Main Street, Elvington for Drs W & L Brackenbury - No Objections

Approvals: None

Refusals: None

Other Matters: None

029/24 Highways, Paths and Verges:

- i. Verges: there is currently no evidence that the yellow rattle seed sown on the verges has taken. This will be monitored. It is hoped to place planters at the entrance to Beckside.

030/24 Legacy Project: deferred to next month. **SL**

031/24 Village Events: D-Day 80 Celebrations - the beacon will be lit at 9.15pm on 6th June as part of the National Beacon Lighting Ceremony.

Cllr Laverack will attend the ceremony to mark the anniversary of the French arriving at the Air Museum on 16th May. Details will be placed on social media in due course.

032/24 Village Assets:

- i. Playpark - the Annual Inspection is expected to be carried out shortly.
- ii. The Green - some of the half barrel planters need replacing. It is hoped that there will be a donation of new planters from the Open Gardens. It was agreed that the Parish Councillors will set up a rota to maintain the planters.

033/24 Recent and Forthcoming Meetings:

- i. Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) for North Yorkshire and York meeting - 26th March: Cllr Moorhouse joined this webinar which discussed 6 different land maps that will inform Local Plans. This strategy is still in the research phase.

034/24 Items for Newsletter, Website and Facebook: casual vacancy, lighting of the beacon.

035/24 Urgent Business:

Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the Local Government Act 1972

Cllr Vassie joined the meeting.

Cllr Vassie informed the meeting that resurfacing of the B1228 is to take place. He is awaiting further details on the schedule.

Cllr Vassie has now received a copy of the document on the measures to increase the energy efficiency at Elvington Primary School. It is expected that these will cost £350k.

CYC Environment Dept has met with Natural England. Help will be received in flailing the verges and increasing the diversity of the wildlife.

CYC should be doing extra road sweeping, using stronger brushes, in the village as glysohating is not taking place. Cllr Vassie will chase this. **CV**

Flooding is occurring near the Doctors' Surgery. CYC will be asked to clear out the manholes between Rebecca's Kitchen and the School.

Cllr Vassie is pursuing the provision of a night bus with colleagues at ERYC. It is suggested that a bus to Pocklington via Sutton upon Derwent and Melbourne would be welcomed by residents.

036/24 Items to be placed on the next Agenda - to be with the Clerk before Friday 10th May 2024

Date of next Parish Council Meeting: Tuesday 21st May 2024 at 8.00pm
Meeting closed at 8.50pm.